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[ gave yo¥y in our teiaephon. conyversal Ton o0 Tenve e = 8, 197

iinder the Facts ad you havoe doscriinad bYhes o ma i our
phone convarsations and 1o vour 1otter of Didcembory 13, 1977,
Tom Cunningham Bas offored his scecvicaos 20 40 1n sonnscrtinm with
the obtaining of Jists of persons e whom sclicitalion: will ke
Mailed. Mec., Cuopninghiam will perform tuose servicos Wi tHouk com-
pensation. Although he is not a2 registorad
is a partnaer with Les Cohen, a registered 1 ret, Thoa hus.ness
which renders service in vonnoection wikth lag v newgletters.
You also state that no assets of Lhe partnorship bebween Cunnindghoam
and Cohen will be used by Cunningham in his work for you.

afyberiat,. Moo Cunnaneham

Given the facts you have desceriboed, tlere would be no
violation of the Political Reform Act. The Act in Soction BeZ02
prohibits lobbyists from making contribubtions te candidates for,
or ‘ihcumbents in, the Legislature. While this prehibition might
impose limits upon Mr. Cunnipgham's activitias 1f his parvtnersh:p
with Mr. Colen was a lobbyvist emplover, 2’ a partnership which is
engaged Ln providing nowslottor sorviecess 18 ot reralned for the
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there is no prohibition upon Mo, Cunhingham ' g deonation of his
SETVICes Lo your campaign. However;, Dacauss ang Hf the partners
rn the firm 18 & registered lobbyist., domation of any of the
firm's assets to your campargn would constibote a contribution
of a lobbyist's assets and would be prohibited. 3’ It iz my
understanding that Mr. Cannaingham will aol 2=¢ the assots of bhe
partnershin in his work for vom and thar, bhorcfore, thero is

ney Gdestion concerning donation of the pactnorshin assets.,

Mr. Cunningham's work for yirg will rot bhe a reportable
contribution. Beectieon 32915% of the Aot ewcludes "volunteer personal
services"” from the definition of contribution. I should point
nut that expenses incurred by you in purchasirg lists ohtained
by Mr. Cunningham are reportable expenditurses under Sections
82025 and 34210 or, if the ligts are dopated to your campiign,
the value of those lists must be reported ag in=kind contributions
pursaant o Seckionsg B201L5 and &4210.

I hops this letter has been hejpful. 1L vou have any
further guestions concerning the issues duyscnssed 1in this letter
or the Palitical Beform Aoy, wlease do not haositats B0 call me.

LHanicorade,

-

Leer O Rof-pitbal
Acting Chiet
Legal Division
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December 13, 1977

Fair Political Practices Commission
1100 K Street - P. 0. Box 807
Sacramento, California 95814

Attention: Mr. Lee Rosenthal
Gentlemen:

I am writing to confirm my telephone conversations
of November 28, 29, 1977, with Mr. Rosenthal, and am reqgquesting
yvour written confirmation of the same.

I explained to Mr. Rosenthal that I am contemplating
soliciting campaign contributions for statewide office through
mass mailings, and that I would be assisted in this regard by
Mr. Tom Cunningham, who will provide the services of a mailing
list broker or middleman.

Mr. Cunningham will assist me in obtaining lists of
persons to whom solicitations will be mailed; he will obtain
these mailing lists from persons who are in the business of
compiling and distributing such lists. Mr. Cunningham is
rendering his services voluntarily and without compensation.

Mr, Cunningham is associated with Les Cohen, a
registered lobbyist, in a joint venture to provide legislative
newsletter services. The joint venture renders services in
connection with the newsletter programs of various members of
the state legislature. They have never rendered such services
to me. The profits of the joint venture are divided equally
between Mr. Cohen and Mr. Cunningham. Mr. Cunningham is not a
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registered lobbyist. Mr. Cunningham informs me that he and
Mr. Cochen have no business relationship on other matters
and have no legal obligation to divide profits from other
activities, although Mr. Cunningham has done so wvoluntarily
on some other matters.

Mr. Cunningham would normally charge a brokerage
fee for the services of the kind that he is rendering to me,
but he will not charge any fee to me.

On Novembaer 29, Mr. Rosenthal informed me that the
above relationship would violate no laws, provided that joint
venture assets, i.e., mailing lists, were not used. I am
advised by Mr. Cunningham that this is the case, that all
mailing lists will be obtained by him from other persons in
the business of compiling and distributing the same.

Mr. Rosenthal further informed me that no reporting
requirements exist with regard to this relationship since
Mr, Cunningham is a volunteer,

I would appreciate your wirtten confirmation of
the foregoing.

Sincerely yours,

ALISTER McALISTER

AM:egb
cc: Mr. Les Cohen
Mr. Tom Cunningham




